
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

OCTOBER, 2020  

 

            BOD     TSS    
 

Faulkner Lake  3.4 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   6.9 mg/L (30Max.)   4.3 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    10.2 mg/L (25 Max.)    10.1 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   9.2 mg/L (25 Max.) 11.6 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 5 5 4 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 16

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 2 2 0 7

Repairs 39 81 76 90 73 93 85 53 61 40 691

# of MH's Grouted 33 82 61 85 64 88 61 23 38 23 558

#of Coats 66 164 122 170 128 176 122 46 76 46 1,116

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 30.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0 0 0.0 0.0 30

# of Bags of Grout 2 27 15 10 4 5 3 2 5 18 91

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 4,527 8,436 4,831 3,161 13,024 6,239 5,881 2,435 661 0 49,195

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 4 1 3 4 4 5 3 3 1 3 31

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 3 1 1 0 0 1 6

New Lines 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 6 13 3 7 4 3 2 9 2 50

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 2 5 6 8 6 6 4 3 4 7 51

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 2 2 3 3 0 0 10

New Lines 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 1 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 3

Taps 0 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 1 0 4

Miscellaneous 5 8 7 5 6 6 8 4 10 9 68

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 3 3 3 4 0 6 4 4 2 4 33

New Manholes 0 1 0 2 2 0 2 2 1 2 12

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 1 0 1 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 5

Taps 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 0 1 0 5

Miscellaneous 4 4 6 1 11 6 2 4 1 4 43

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 5 4 5 6 4 10 5 4 3 9 55

New Manholes 2 0 2 2 3 1 1 1 3 1 16

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 2 2 0 0 0 0 4

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 11 10 12 4 7 7 2 7 5 7 72

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 6 6 8 8 7 5 4 5 3 4 56

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 23 15 30 249

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 1 8 5 39

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 74 69 66 623

Total  Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 103 95 105 967

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,239 15,983 28,466 33,765 32,623 27,237 31,968 29,491 34,041 25,426 278,239

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 11,901 11,562 40,419 33,355 45,423 36,481 43,199 0 35,501 30,823 288,664

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 43,380 28,707 38,230 46,409 35,509 29,944 30,128 0 18,828 24,685 295,820

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 36,916 1,911 0 2,930 0 0 0 0 0 0 41,757

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 26,636 10,797 28,732 37,599 38,527 39,780 43,977 31,062 24,472 34,435 316,017

T V  #1

# of  Ft  16,584 16,511 24,438 23,914 22,240 19,994 11,712 21,540 18,558 18,422 193,913

T V  #2

# of  Ft  13,105 13,025 18,963 24,134 16,858 15,284 11,756 13,859 20,167 16,421 163,572

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 2 7 10 1 1 19 40

# of MH's Grouted 0 5 5 1 0 12 23

#of Coats 0 10 10 2 0 24 46

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0

# of Bags of Grout 0 17.5 0 0 0 0 18

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,193 0 2,596 0 0 3,789

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 1 0 0 1 0 3

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 0 0 1 0 2

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 3 2 1 1 0 7

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 3 4 1 0 0 9

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 2 0 2 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 1 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 1 6 2 0 0 0 9

New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 2 1 1 2 7

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 0 1 0 1 1 1 4

Private Lines 4 8 7 2 7 2 30

Cave-Ins 1 0 4 0 0 0 5

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 5 18 19 7 14 3 66

Total  Calls 10 27 30 10 22 6 105

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,326 891 3,678 394 959 17,178 25,426

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,011 2,349 692 71 8,700 0 30,823

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 135 3,112 21,179 259 0 0 24,685

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 5,970 324 2,500 1,726 23,915 0 34,435

T V  #1

# of  Ft  420 367 6,174 3,589 487 7,385 18,422

T V  #2

# of  Ft  131 2,858 12,851 396 185 0 16,421

NLR Wastewater Utility

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

October-20



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

2
0

2
0

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

7
6
.8

6
9
.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

2
4

7

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

7
2
.9

5
7
.8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
5

7

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

6
7
.9

6
1
.9

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3
4

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

5
5
.6

6
1
.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

6
4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

2
0
2
0

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

6
8
.3

6
2
.7

8

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

4
8

2
2

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Michael Clayton 

DATE:    11/6/2020  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has 

completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated. A 

punch list is being developed to begin the closeout process.  The Contract Completion date was 

in September.   

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed 

approximately 93% of the project and the last set of line segments are large diameter pipes in 

Maumelle.  Approximately 48,964 linear feet of pipe has been replaced with Cured In-Place 

Pipe.  

 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is 96% complete. The 

Contractor has completed approximately 24,877 linear feet of pipe bursting. 

 

 

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project:  The project is 88% complete. The Contractor 

has completed approximately 19,352 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement. 

 

 

CMMS Project:  We have moved from the development site to the production site for all 

Collection and Engineering staff.   All Work Orders, Service Requests and Inspections have been 

fully implemented for the Collection Systems Maintenance and Engineering Staff. 

 
 

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project:  Insituform has completed 2,268 

LF of CIPP on the project. The 3rd shot of 1,226 LF will begin on 11/6/20 and be completed 

11/8/20. The projected completion date is in the latter part of November.  

 
 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Marc Wilkins 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 11/03/2020 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

Faulkner Lake Influent VFD Replacement Project 
Contracted worked through the night of 11/2/2020 to install VFDs, MCC expansion, and replacement 

building disconnect.  Equipment startup is scheduled for Wednesday, November 4th. 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 
Burkhalter is wrapping up landscape work.  Staff has ordered materials and an external Diesel tank to 

fuel it with.  A PO has been issued to Robert Bailey Electric to perform the electrical work once 

Burkhalter mobilizes out. 

 

Five Mile Treatment Plant Pumps 
Influent Pump #1 erratic start/stop issues have been resolved. 

 

Maumelle Treatment Plant  

Clarifier scum pumps have failed and have now been replaced. 

 

Faulkner Lake Primary Clarifiers #3 & #4 
All clarifier scum pumping has been fully automated into the SCADA system.  Both Primary Clarifier 

#4 sludge pumps have been rebuilt, restoring pumping capacity.  Main drive on Primary #3 pulled to 

replace leaking seals and bearings.  Parts estimated to ship early December. 

 

Liftstation Projects 
Delta Lawn – Precast riser installed to prevent localized flooding inflow. 

 

Diamond Point – Updated controls are installed that include automatic float backup.  Staff also installed 

replacement metal roof. 

 

Seminole East – Pump #2 failed.  Utility owns a spare unit that was installed.  Failed pump was sent to 

a local repair shop. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press 
Belt Press #2 experienced a catastrophic roll failure.  In house mechanics removed roll and transported 

to a local machine shop for repairs. 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Marc Wilkins 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    11/02/20  

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The October safety meeting on “Workplace Violence” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to 
access and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed acknowledgment. 
Thus far 71 attendees have been turned in.  
 
Fourth quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring sampling for all four treatment plants 
has been completed. 
 
The National and Arkansas Prescription Drug Take Back Day was October 24th. We asked 
the North Little Rock Communications Director to share this on the City website and 
Facebook page to spread the message and to also educate people on how to “Maintain 
Your Drain”.  Do NOT flush pharmaceuticals down the drain.   
 

 

 

 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: November 10, 2020 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 13, 2020 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2020 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2020 

 
(5)     PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 
(6)     BUDGET FOR 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

        
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the October 13, 2020 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:13 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Ed Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. 

Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael 

Clayton,  Director Designate, Mr. Charles Frost, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Lyle Leubner, 

Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott 

Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn 

Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its September 9, 2020 meeting.  

There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, 

seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of its September 9, 2020 meeting.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of 

September 2020.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the cash disbursements for September  

2020 reflecting total cash disbursements of $2,241,826.60 and fund transfers 

between accounts of $1,905,466.67.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for September 2020. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Hill Lake Pump Station and Force Main 

which was constructed in April 2001.  The total project cost was $1,519,653.10 

consisting of a $750,000.00 grant and $769,653.10 from North Little Rock 

Wastewater reserves.  Consistent with NLRW policy, a connection fee was 

established to recover the utility’s funds, and to date only five (5) parcels have 

connected with a total of $62,657.61 collected to date.  Mr. Wilkins then advised the 

Committee that the Utility has received a request from Mayor Smith for a waiver of 

the connection fee for an unnamed development.  A copy of the Mayor’s request and 

a map identifying the subject development was made available to each Committee 



 

 

member.  Based on a development site of 110.872 acres, the projected connection fee 

would be $137,370.41.  After an in depth discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to waive the connection fee for the unnamed 

development.  The motion carried unanimously.  Legal counsel noted that based on 

previous conversations, the staff and Committee find that amount of a waiver of 

fees is reasonable and the Utility will be able to continue to efficiently operate the 

system and spur further development, per  the request of the Mayor. 

 

 The staff received bids for the “Dark Hollow Interceptors Assessment, Phase 

II Project” on Thursday, October 1, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.  The Project consists of a 

condition assessment of large diameter interceptors using digital HDCCTV, Sonar 

and Laser Profiling of approximately 4,666 linear feet of 48" RCP.  The low bid was 

submitted by Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. of Kansas City, Missouri in the amount of 

$36,295.50.  A copy of the Bid Tabulation was attached to the Agenda for review.  

Mr. Wilkins noted that the project will be funded from general revenues.  A motion 

was then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to 

award the contract for the Dark Hollow Interceptors Assessment Phase II Project to 

Ace Pipe Cleaning, Inc. in the amount of $36,295.50.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the staff has discovered a 

break in the Morgan Force Main beneath I-40 on September 23, 2020.  The exact 

location of the failure is unknown, but it is somewhere within the 536-foot 

encasement because sewage was surfacing from both ends of the encasement.  Staff 

was able to temporarily stop the leakage by valving off the force main and hauling 

wastewater directly from the pump station using VacCons.  Diamond Construction 

Co., Inc. was called in to set up a more efficient method of sewage flow control using 

frac tanks and tank trucks until a permanent repair can be made.  The staff has 

televised the force main from ROW to ROW, but most of the segment was under 

water due to a sag in the pipe.  It is opined that a joint failure is the cause of the 

leak.  The proposed method of repair is to remove the existing 8" PVC force main, 

and pull in a continuous length of 8" HDPE pipe thus eliminating joints within the 

encasement.  This repair is expected to cost in the range of $176,000 to $225,000.  

Funds will come from the Emergency Repairs line item in the 2020 budget which 

currently includes $962,905.35.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 

Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to use the services of Diamond Construction Co., 

Inc. for sewage flow control and an emergency repair of the Morgan Force Main.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee discussed engineering services for the Goshen Road 

sewer improvements.  At the intersection of 31st Street and Goshen Road, there are 



 

 

at least four existing residences that cannot access the public sewer system without 

crossing another piece of private property.  The proposed plan is to extend the 

existing public sewer main to the four residential homes.  The existing sewer mains 

were constructed around 1950, and the service lines will also need to be rerouted to 

the new main.   The  engineering staff requests to use Halff+Marlar for design, 

preparation of easements and construction stake out.  The estimated construction 

cost for the project is $131,097.  Engineering Design services fee is set at 8.75% of 

actual construction cost using the ABA Standard Guide plus the cost to prepare 

easements.  The Utility staff will handle the engineering services during 

construction for this project.  This project will be funded from the 2020 budget 

under the line item of Urgent/Emergency Relocations ($300,000 in the budget).  

After further discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into a contract with Halff+Marlar 

Engineering for engineering services related to Goshen Road Sewer Improvements.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. Sylvester Smith from the October 13, 2020 meeting.  The motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:51 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for October 2020 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,138,474.30 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,984,186.07. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

*5
0
7
2

4
V

 O
 I
 D

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 5

0
7
5

1
-

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

P
ri
n
te

r 
w

e
n
t 
o
ff

lin
e
 -

 c
h
e
c
k
s
 h

a
d

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
p
ri
n
te

d

*5
0
7
5

1
V

 O
 I
 D

 f
ro

m
 5

0
7

2
4

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
A

ll 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 5

0
7

2
4
 t
h

ro
u
g
h

 5
0
7

5
1
 w

e
re

 s
h
re

d
d
e
d

5
0

7
5

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
4

,8
1

8
.3

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
N

a
y
lo

r,
 M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

t/
T

ra
in

in
g
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
, 
S

u
rg

e
, 
A

e
ra

to
rs

, 

M
T

P
 P

S
 2

&
3
, 
M

T
P

 4
, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 

P
a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e

5
0

7
5

3
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
0

.8
6

 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 
L
ig

h
ts

, 
E

th
e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 L

if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

7
5

4
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
8

.5
6

 
C

la
m

p
s
, 
S

tr
a
p
s
, 
S

lo
tt
e
d

 S
tr

u
ts

 -
 F

L
T

P

5
0

7
5

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
1

8
.8

1
 

G
ra

s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

5
0

7
5

6
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

2
4

.6
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

7
5

7
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

8
4

.8
7

 S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
- 

F
L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t.

5
0

7
5

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

6
0

.6
6

 M
o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 -

9
/1

1
 -

 1
0
/1

0
/2

0
2
0

5
0

7
5

9
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
.3

5
 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

a
n
d
 W

a
rd

 3

5
0

7
6

0
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
7

.0
4

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

5
0

7
6

1
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,9
3

3
.9

9
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

5
0

7
6

2
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,5

9
9

.3
3

 
U

n
if
o
rm

s
, 
M

a
ts

, 
U

lt
ra

c
le

a
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

W
ip

e
s

5
0

7
6

3
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

0
.7

8
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 C

S
&

E
, 
L
a
b

, 
O

p
s

5
0

7
6

4
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

8
8

.8
5

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 M
T

P
, 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
m

p
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

P
S

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 P
S

5
0

7
6

5
C

a
m

p
b
e
ll 

S
h
e
e
t 

M
e
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,3

7
2

.9
1

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 D
o
o
rs

/5
-M

i 
W

e
tw

e
ll,

 R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 5

-M
i 
W

e
tw

e
ll 

L
id

s

5
0

7
6

6
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,1
5

3
.4

5
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

ta
te

 W
it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 

5
0

7
6

7
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

6
4

.4
5

 
2
-P

o
s
it
io

n
 &

 4
-P

o
s
it
io

n
 J

u
m

p
e
rs

  
S

C
A

D
A

 L
if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s
 B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

7
6

8
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
6

8
.1

2
 

1
2
 G

a
u
g
e

 W
ir
e
-G

re
e
n
 &

 B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h
it
e
, 
1

4
 G

a
u
g
e

 W
ir
e
-G

re
e
n
 &

 B
la

c
k
 &

 W
h
it
e
, 

P
a
tc

h
 C

a
b
le

s
, 
L
u
g

s
, 
D

is
c
o
n
n
e

c
t 
S

w
it
c
h
 H

a
n
d

le
s
, 
2
5
 A

m
p
 &

 1
6
 A

m
p
 N

o
n
-F

u
s
e
d
 3

-

P
o
le

, 
H

e
x
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

H
e
a
d
 S

e
lf
 D

ri
lli

n
g
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
Z

in
c
 F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

lo
tt
e
d

 P
h
ill

ip
s
 

H
e
x
 W

a
s
h
e
r 

H
e
a
d
, 
C

le
a
rg

lid
e
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

K
it
 H

e
x
 1

; 
4

0
H

P
 V

F
D

 f
o
r 

S
e
m

in
o
le

 E
 P

S
 

2
0
2
0

 P
S

 B
u
d
g
e

t 

5
0

7
6

9
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.1
9

 
A

n
te

n
n
a
 K

it
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 3

5
0

7
7

0
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
8

.4
6

 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
P

ip
e
tt
e

 T
ip

s

5
0

7
7

1
F

.L
. 
D

a
v
is

 S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

.5
9

 
B

o
lt
 E

y
e
s
 w

it
h
 N

u
ts

5
0

7
7

2
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.2
1

 
G

e
a
r 

W
re

n
c
h
 S

e
ts

, 
T

re
a
te

d
 L

u
m

b
e
r 

P
ic

k
e
ts

, 
G

a
s
 C

a
n
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
R

a
tc

h
e
ti
n
g
 T

ie
 

D
o
w

n
s

5
0

7
7

3
F

a
s
te

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.6
0

 
1
2
 -

 M
1
2
x
3
5
 H

C
S

 A
2
 -

 M
T

P
 S

u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

 P
u
m

p
s

5
0

7
7

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
0

.7
8

 
A

ir
 C

h
u
c
k
, 
V

a
lv

e
 C

a
p
s
, 
F

o
g
 L

a
m

p
, 
Y

-F
it
ti
n
g
, 
L

o
c
k
 P

lie
rs

, 
L
ig

h
t 
S

o
c
k
e
t,
 C

a
p

s
u
le

s
, 

F
u
e
l 
F

ilt
e
r

5
0

7
7

5
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,1

0
3

.8
3

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 1
, 
H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 L
e
a

k
 R

e
p
a
ir

 o
n
 K

u
b
o
ta

 E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
M

T
P

, 
1
6
 T

ra
c
k
 

B
u
g
g
y
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
&

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
W

a
rd

 3

5
0

7
7

6
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
4

.8
6

 
2
 x

 T
o
n
 C

o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 o
f 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 -

 F
L
T

P

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

7
7

7
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

4
.6

7
 

S
/S

 W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
rs

, 
M

a
c
h
e
te

 w
/S

h
e
a
th

, 
N

ip
p
le

s
, 
R

e
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 

C
o
v
e
rs

, 
R

iv
e
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
S

D
S

, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
, 
T

e
fl
o
n
 T

a
p
e
, 
V

in
y
l 

T
u
b
in

g
, 
B

ra
s
s
 T

e
e
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 B

a
rb

, 
G

a
lv

 B
u
s
h
in

g
, 
T

e
e
s
, 
A

ir
 V

a
lv

e
s
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 B

o
x
e
s
, 

P
re

s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e

s
, 
V

a
c
u
u
m

 G
a
u
g
e

s
,C

h
a
in

 L
u

b
e
, 
C

o
n
d
u
it
, 
A

ll 
W

e
a
th

e
r 

O
u
tl
e
t 

C
o
v
e
rs

, 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 O
u
tl
e
t 
B

o
x
e
s
, 
2
5
' C

o
rd

, 
S

D
S

 B
it
, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r,
 H

o
le

 S
tr

a
p
, 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
P

V
C

 C
a
p
s
, 
B

u
c
k
e
ts

, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

P
a
ils

, 
In

s
e
rt

 B
it
s
, 
C

h
a
n

n
e
l 
H

a
lf
 

S
lo

t 
1
2

-G
a
, 
C

 B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
P

o
o
l 
T

ro
w

e
l,
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 M

o
p
 B

u
c
k
e
t 
w

/W
ri
n
g
e
r,

 

S
p
ra

y
e
r,

 R
ig

id
 1

-H
o
le

 S
tr

a
p
, 
9

0
 E

lb
 S

c
h
 4

0
 1

" 
B

e
lls

, 
S

c
h
 4

0
 S

td
 C

o
u

p
l,
 F

u
s
e
s
 

1
5

A

5
0

7
7

8
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
8

0
.9

1
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t 
 (

T
V

 C
re

w
 #

2
)

5
0

7
7

9
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

3
.7

6
 

3
3
6
 x

 6
0
 L

B
 Q

u
ik

re
te

5
0

7
8

0
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
0

.7
6

 
P

o
lis

h
 B

o
n
n
e

ts
, 
T

it
a
n
iu

m
 S

te
p
 D

ri
ll,

 C
o
b
a

lt
 S

te
p
 D

ri
ll,

 E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 
S

h
o
p
 

L
ig

h
ts

, 
F

in
is

h
in

g
 C

o
m

p
o
u
n

d
, 
W

a
x
 ,
 S

p
e
e
d

 P
o
lis

h
e
r,

 S
e

w
a
g
e
 P

u
m

p
, 
A

m
m

o
 B

o
x

5
0

7
8

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
6

 L
o
a

d
s
 9

/2
9

 -
 1

0
/5

/2
0

5
0

7
8

2
K

e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

.3
4

 
W

ir
e
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
L
o
w

 V
o
lt
a
g
e

 I
rr

ig
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
to

r,
 W

a
te

rp
ro

o
f 

W
ir
e
 

C
o
n
n
e

c
ti
o
n
 -

 W
a
rd

 5
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

7
8

3
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.4
6

 
C

o
ile

d
 A

ir
 L

in
e
 S

e
t,
 R

e
d

 L
ig

h
ts

, 
T

a
il 

L
ig

h
ts

, 
G

ro
m

m
e
tt
s
, 
S

n
a
p
 P

in
s
-T

ra
ile

r 
1
2
 

5
0

7
8

4
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
0

.9
3

 
S

h
o
p
 V

a
c
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
 F

ilt
e
r,

 G
lu

e
 T

ra
p
s
, 
S

q
u
e
g

e
e
, 
L

e
v
e
l,
 R

a
tc

h
e
t 
S

e
t,
 N

x
t 
T

o
o
l,
 6

6
 

p
c
. 
M

o
b
ile

 M
e
c
h
a
n
ic

s

5
0

7
8

5
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
 ,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

9
4

.4
1

 
2
 T

ir
e
s
 m

o
u
n
te

d
 &

 b
a
la

n
c
e
d
 -

 U
n
it
 #

7
9

5
0

7
8

6
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
6

8
.1

1
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
1

0
/1

/2
0
2
0
 -

 9
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
 -

 L
a
b
 W

a
te

r 
S

y
s
te

m

5
0

7
8

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
7

.0
3

 
C

le
a
r 

V
e

n
te

d
 G

o
g
g
le

s
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
E

a
r 

P
lu

g
s
, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
C

a
l 
G

a
s
 1

0
p

p
m

 

3
4
L
 f

o
r 

C
l2

 D
e
te

c
to

r 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n

5
0

7
8

8
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

0
,0

9
0

.0
3

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
B

lo
w

e
r 

B
ld

g
, 
A

d
m

in
, 
P

l 
M

a
in

t,
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 

H
w

y
 1

0
7

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
L
a

n
s
b
ro

o
k
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
e
lt
a
 

L
a
w

n
, 

H
a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

P
in

e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
W

O
T

P
 G

a
te

, 
N

O
N

A
 x

3
, 

5
0

7
8

9
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
4

7
.0

8
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 F

L
T

P
, 
L
a
b

, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 M

T
P

5
0

7
9

0
N

O
V

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
 &

 F
lo

w
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 U

S
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,9
4

1
.0

7
 

M
o
y
n
o
 M

u
n
c
h
e
r 

G
ri
n
d
e
r 

- 
M

T
P

 2
0
2

0
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

5
0

7
9

1
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
.4

0
 

C
a
le

n
d
a

r,
 P

la
n
n
e

r,
 D

e
s
k
 P

a
d

5
0

7
9

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
0

.9
0

 
G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
, 
R

is
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
e

s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

5
0

7
9

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
6

1
.5

9
 

P
ri
n
te

r 
In

k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
ta

p
le

 R
e
m

o
v
e
rs

, 
W

ir
e
le

s
s
 M

ic
e
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 

H
a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
, 

T
y
le

n
o
l,
 D

iv
id

e
r 

T
a
b
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
K

it
c
h
e
n
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
H

ig
h
lig

h
te

rs
, 
F

o
rm

 

H
o
ld

e
rs

, 
L
a
b

e
ls

5
0

7
9

4
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
9

.6
5

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
 &

 H
o
s
e

5
0

7
9

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
4

.8
7

 
P

o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

7
9

6
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
2

.2
1

 
P

V
C

 P
re

s
s
u
re

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

V
C

 E
lb

o
w

s
, 
B

it
s
, 
C

o
u
p

lin
g
 S

lip
s
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

S
h

a
c
k
le

 

S
c
re

w
s
, 
B

o
w

 R
a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 S

p
a
d
e

, 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
 S

c
h
 9

0
, 
Y

e
llo

w
 P

in
e
 B

o
a
rd

s
, 

S
p
ru

c
e
 B

o
a
rd

s

5
0

7
9

7
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,9

3
5

.4
5

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g

5
0

7
9

8
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 S
ta

r 
M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
3

.8
8

 
U

P
M

 A
s
p
h
a
lt
 P

a
tc

h

5
0

7
9

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

0
8

.0
0

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 1

5
0

8
0

0
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
2

.4
9

 R
e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

 a
t 
O

p
s

5
0

8
0

1
S

u
n
b
e

lt
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,1

6
7

.8
6

 4
-S

id
e
d
 T

re
n
c
h
 B

o
x
 W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

8
0

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

s
 W

a
rd

 2

5
0

8
0

3
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
6

.4
7

 
1
2
 O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

5
0

8
0

4
N

e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
 1

1
,5

6
0

.0
5

 
S

u
p
e
r 

M
ic

ro
 S

e
rv

e
r 

to
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 
G

IS
 S

e
rv

e
r 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s
 F

u
lly

 D
e
p
re

c
ia

te
d

5
0

8
0

5
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

8
.7

3
 

P
ro

 S
e
ri
e

s
 G

ro
u
p
 2

4
 G

o
ld

e
n
, 

N
O

C
O

 1
 A

m
p
, 
P

o
s
ts

, 
B

u
tt
 S

p
lic

e
, 
9
 V

o
lt
 &

 D
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s

5
0

8
0

6
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 (

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
7

.8
0

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
P

u
m

p
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

8
0

7
E

n
te

rg
y
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

 2
7

,6
8

6
.2

6
 I

n
s
ta

ll 
P

ri
m

a
ry

 &
 T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
r 

fo
r 

N
e
t 
M

e
te

ri
n
g
 -

 S
o

la
r 

P
ro

je
c
t

5
0

8
0

8
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,7
8

5
.2

8
 4

" 
2
-W

a
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 L

in
e
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
2
5
 -

 M
a
n
h
o

le
 R

is
e
rs

5
0

8
0

9
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

1
,0

2
1

.5
1

$
  

  
  

  
  

L
L
D

P
E

 T
ra

n
s
lu

c
e
n
t 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
A

m
m

o
n
ia

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

, 
D

P
D

 D
is

p
e
n
s
e
rs

, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

, 

P
h
o
s
p
h
a
te

 B
u
ff

e
r

5
0

8
1

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
3

,0
3

7
.0

4
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

L
T

P
, 
M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 9

/1
6

 -
 9

/3
0

5
0

8
1

1
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.5
7

 
W

e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
 T

a
n
k
 R

e
n
ta

ls

5
0

8
1

2
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
4

2
.2

9
 

S
o
il 

P
ip

e
 &

 G
a
s
k
e
t 
P

ip
e
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

5
0

8
1

3
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
2

1
.1

6
 

W
e
a
th

e
rp

ro
o
f 

B
o
x
, 
S

tr
o
n
g
h

o
ld

 C
a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
W

e
a
th

e
rp

ro
o
f 

C
o
v
e
r 

B
la

n
k
, 
O

n
e
-S

id
e
d
 

U
n
it
a
p
s
, 
C

o
rd

, 
D

u
c
t 
S

e
a
l,
 S

q
u
a
re

 R
e
c
e
s
s
 S

c
re

w
d
ri

v
e
r,

 R
e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

, 
R

e
la

y
s
, 

H
a
s
p
s
, 
V

a
p
o
r 

T
ig

h
t 
L

ig
h
t 
F

ix
tu

re
s

5
0

8
1

4
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

5
0

8
1

5
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

5
0

8
1

6
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

it
n
e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

  
- 

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

A
F

-2
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

0
1

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

N
A

T
-2

1
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
7

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

P
R

-2
1

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,8
9

1
.0

1
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/1

1
/2

0
2

0

5
0

8
1

7
A

p
p
lie

d
 I
n

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
1

.2
7

 
S

h
e
ll 

M
e
tr

ic
, 
S

in
g
le

 R
o
w

 B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
T

P

5
0

8
1

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

in
g
 D

it
c
h
e
s
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
0

8
1

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
3

.5
0

 
N

o
v
. 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/O

c
t.
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e

5
0

8
2

0
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

4
9

.6
5

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t 
G

e
n
, 
7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
e
s
t 

G
e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
 G

e
n
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
F

L
T

P
 L

a
b
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 

L
a
k
e
s
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

 P
S

5
0

8
2

1
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

1
4

,4
0

8
.5

6
$

  
  

  
  

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
2

0

5
0

8
2

2
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
8

,0
9

0
.4

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
2

0

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

8
2

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

 L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,2
7

5
.0

3
 

S
e
w

e
r 

P
ip

e
, 
S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d

d
le

s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
 B

ra
s
s
 C

le
a
n
o

u
t 
P

lu
g
s
, 
W

y
e
s

5
0

8
2

4
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
4

.6
9

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2

5
0

8
2

5
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

.3
8

 
A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
B

a
s
e
 R

a
te

 a
n
d

 O
v
e
ra

g
e

5
0

8
2

6
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
0

3
.6

1
 

R
e
s
is

to
rs

, 
C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
rs

, 
T

ra
n
s
fo

rm
e
rs

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 -
 L

if
ts

ta
ti
o
n
s
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 I
T

E
M

S

5
0

8
2

7
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
G

a
te

 1
 -

 C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 8
/2

0
 -

 9
/1

9
/2

0

5
0

8
2

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,6
4

3
.2

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ld
s
, 
C

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 P
S

, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 

3
6
5
, 

W
h
 O

a
k
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 B

a
rs

c
re

e
n

5
0

8
2

9
F

e
d
e
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

.1
4

 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
 C

a
m

e
ra

 t
o
 C

u
e
s

5
0

8
3

0
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
7

.1
7

 
G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
0

8
3

1
F

lu
k
e
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

7
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
C

a
lib

ra
ti
o
n
 o

f 
7
0
7

 M
e
te

r

5
0

8
3

2
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
2

.6
8

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

5
0

8
3

3
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
2

.5
0

 
S

p
ra

y
 f

o
r 

S
p
id

e
rs

/W
O

T
P

 &
 M

T
P

; 
T

e
rm

it
e
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t 
M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

ld
g

5
0

8
3

4
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
1

1
.9

5
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
O

2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 -
 M

T
P

5
0

8
3

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
3

3
.4

9
 

W
ir
e
le

s
s
 R

e
m

o
te

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
4

1

5
0

8
3

6
H

o
rs

h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

5
6

,2
5

7
.9

0
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 P
ip

e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 -

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
8

5
0

8
3

7
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

2
.8

4
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r,
 B

u
c
k
e
t,
 P

ic
k
u
p
 &

 D
e
liv

e
ry

 -
 W

a
rd

 O
 (

I4
0
/M

a
rc

h
e
 E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
)

5
0

8
3

8
In

s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
 2

4
6

,4
6

6
.4

7
 

L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d

 C
IP

P
 -

 E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
5

5
0

8
3

9
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
7

.9
8

 
C

h
lo

ri
n

a
to

r 
P

a
rt

s
 F

L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 W

O
T

P

5
0

8
4

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
4

 L
o
a

d
s
 1

0
/0

6
 -

 1
0
/1

2
/2

0

5
0

8
4

1
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,3
2

9
.6

6
 

D
ia

g
n
o

s
ti
c
s
 &

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 o

n
 U

n
it
 #

9
4

 -
 C

le
a
n
 T

h
ro

tt
le

, 
P

lu
g
s
, 
O

x
y
g
e
n
 S

e
n
s
o
r,

 D
is

c
 

R
o
to

rs
, 
A

lig
n
m

e
n
t

5
0

8
4

2
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
0

.9
9

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 a
n
d

 S
a
n
i 
W

ip
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

5
0

8
4

3
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
5

.5
9

 
G

lo
v
e
s
 &

 M
e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e

5
0

8
4

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
3

.9
0

 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
, 
M

o
n
k
 W

ip
e
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

8
4

5
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
7

.0
5

 
W

a
rd

 2
 -

 R
is

e
r,

 C
o
n
e
, 
R

in
g
, 
C

o
v
e
r

5
0

8
4

6
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,0
8

9
.2

1
 

1
6
 -

 2
4
"x

7
2
" 

T
a
b
le

s
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 T
ra

in
in

g
 R

o
o

m
; 
C

lip
 B

o
a
rd

, 
P

ri
n
t 
C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
1
0
 

R
e
a
m

s
 C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 C
a
le

n
d
a

r 
R

e
fi
lls

5
0

8
4

7
R

o
b
e
rt

 H
a
m

b
ri
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
8

.9
1

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 T

e
rm

in
a
te

d
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
tu

rn
e
d
 U

n
if
o
rm

 I
te

m
s

5
0

8
4

8
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,1
1

2
.4

1
 

3
0

0
0

 L
b

s
 o

f 
P

o
ly

m
e

r 
- 

F
L

 B
e

lt
 P

re
s
s

5
0

8
4

9
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
0

 
D

ir
t 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

8
5

0
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
3

.5
0

 
P

a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
 &

 H
o
s
e
 -

 B
a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

5
0

8
5

1
P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
6

9
.4

5
 

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 R

e
q
u

is
it
io

n
 F

o
rm

s
 #

2
5

0
0
1
 -

 #
3
0

,0
0
0

5
0

8
5

2
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
4

.5
1

 
T

ig
e
r 

T
a
ils

 a
n
d

 C
la

m
p
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

9

5
0

8
5

3
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 7
6

,0
7

8
.5

0
 

2
0
2
0

 S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 9

/2
5
/2

0
2
0

5
0

8
5

4
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
4

7
.0

3
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
- 

7
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 C
o
lli

n
s
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
R

ix
ie

/1
6

1
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

8
5

5
S

h
e
rw

in
-W

ill
ia

m
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
3

.4
3

 
P

a
in

t,
 B

ru
s
h
e
s
, 
R

o
lle

rs
, 
P

a
in

t 
T

ra
y
s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

8
5

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

6
.3

5
 

R
o
c
k
 &

 G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
0

8
5

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
5

.8
9

 
H

e
a
v
y
 P

lu
s
, 
In

d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
E

x
tr

e
m

e
, 
M

u
lt
i 
F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r

5
0

8
5

8
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
8

.8
1

 
S

/S
 W

e
d
g
e

 A
n
c
h
o
rs

, 
1
3
5

 D
e
g
re

e
 H

i 
S

p
e
e
d

 J
o
b
b
e

rs

5
0

8
5

9
S

u
n
 H

o
g

 S
o
la

r,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

 4
1

,1
5

8
.7

5
 

5
-M

i 
S

o
la

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 
- 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

4

5
0

8
6

0
T

ri
-S

ta
te

 T
ru

c
k
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 5
,7

8
5

.3
7

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 D
u
m

p
 T

ru
c
k
 #

1
2

3
 -

 I
n
je

c
to

r 
6
-P

a
c
k
, 
S

e
a
lin

g
 S

tr
ip

, 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
C

o
re

, 

B
u
s
h
in

g
s
, 
B

u
lk

 O
il,

 L
a
b

o
r,

 S
h
o

p
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
0

8
6

1
T

ru
e
 N

o
rt

h
 G

e
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,9

7
5

.0
0

 
S

e
rv

e
r 

H
o
s
ti
n
g
 &

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 -

 9
/1

/2
0
 -

 1
1
/3

0
/2

0

5
0

8
6

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

7
.8

8
 

H
a
c
h
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

a
p
s
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
b
le

 A
lu

m
in

u
m

 D
is

h
e
s
 -

 L
a
b

5
0

8
6

3
V

a
rc

o
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
9

1
.8

6
 

C
ra

w
le

r 
C

le
a
ts

, 
C

h
a
in

 C
le

a
t 
R

iv
e
ts

 -
 C

C
T

V
 P

a
rt

s

5
0

8
6

4
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,1
6

9
.7

9
 S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
- 

F
L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
t 

5
0

8
6

5
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,5

8
8

.3
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 1
5
 H

P
 H

y
d
ro

m
a
ti
c
 M

T
P

 S
u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

 -
 M

T
P

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
B

u
d
g
e

t

5
0

8
6

6
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
0

.4
6

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

 L
a
b

o
ra

to
ry

 W
a
te

r 
L
e
a
k

5
0

8
6

7
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

m
e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

g
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
3

.0
0

 
R

e
fl
e
c
ti
v
e
 T

a
p
e
, 
W

a
s
te

 B
a
s
k
e
ts

, 
G

a
rb

a
g
e
 B

a
g
s
, 
B

a
n
d
 S

a
w

, 
P

e
lic

a
n
 C

o
n

ta
in

e
rs

, 

K
n
e
e
 P

a
d
s
 (

F
e
d
e
ra

l 
S

u
rp

lu
s
)

5
0

8
6

8
A

R
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.0
0

 
R

e
n
e
w

 E
le

c
tr

ic
ia

n
's

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 O

n
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
0

8
6

9
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

9
2

.6
2

 
T

ra
n
s
d
u
c
e
r,

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
N

o
s
e
 C

a
p
, 

E
th

e
rn

e
t 
S

w
it
c
h
e
s
, 
F

u
ji 

C
o
n
ta

c
to

r,
 

T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
B

e
llo

w
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 I
te

m
s

5
0

8
7

0
C

C
H

 I
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
5

.3
5

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
G

u
id

e
 S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 -

 9
/1

/2
0

 -
 8

/3
1

/2
1

5
0

8
7

1
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

4
,0

1
8

.9
6

 W
a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t/
B

o
o
k
e
d
 i
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
0

8
7

2
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

lin
ic

 -
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0

5
0

8
7

3
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
3

4
.6

1
 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
F

a
s
te

n
e

rs
, 
A

n
c
h
o
r 

T
e
e
s
, 
G

a
s
k
e
ts

, 
B

o
lt
s
 (

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
A

ir
 T

e
s
t 
o
f 

M
a
n
h
o

le
s
)

5
0

8
7

4
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

9
4

.5
0

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

 -
 B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

 /
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t,

 5
-M

i 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t

5
0

8
7

5
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
7

.9
6

 C
o
p
ie

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
C

S
&

E
 -

 B
a
s
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
s

5
0

8
7

6
D

R
T

 B
io

s
o
lid

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
 1

4
6

,0
4

2
.7

6
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
fr

o
m

 5
-M

i 
T

P
 (

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

R
e
m

o
v
a
l)

5
0

8
7

7
D

u
k
e
's

 R
o
o
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
0

.8
0

 
4
 x

 J
e
t 
P

o
w

e
r 

II
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
C

le
a
n
e

r

5
0

8
7

8
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

.4
9

 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
0

8
7

9
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
7

5
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 S

e
p
t.
 C

y
c
le

 4
 &

 7

5
0

8
8

0
E

x
te

ri
o
rs

 a
n
d

 M
o
o
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
0

.0
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 R

o
c
k
 R

e
ta

in
in

g
 W

a
ll,

 e
tc

. 
W

a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

8
8

1
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
1

.3
5

 
P

h
a
s
e
 S

e
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 P

a
p
e
r 

- 
L
a
b

5
0

8
8

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.3
1

 
C

a
rr

y
 I
n
 W

h
e
e
l 
- 

L
a
w

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

5
0

8
8

3
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,4

6
5

.7
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

s
, 
4
, 
5

, 
7

5
0

8
8

4
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
5

.3
6

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

5
0

8
8

5
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
&

 C
a
lh

o
u
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
8

.5
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
- 

R
e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
o

la
r 

P
ro

je
c
t,
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
t/
S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r

5
0

8
8

6
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.9
0

 R
e
p
a
ir

 F
la

t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

3
6

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

8
8

7
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
9

0
.0

0
 B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
3

 L
o
a

d
s
 1

0
/1

3
 -

 1
0
/1

9
/2

0
 +

 3
 L

o
a
d
s
 

S
a
n
d

5
0

8
8

8
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

.2
0

 
S

c
ru

b
s
 i
n
 a

 B
u
c
k
e
t 
- 

P
u

m
p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

8
8

9
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
- 

O
c
to

b
e

r

5
0

8
9

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 T

ra
ile

rs
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,5
0

4
.0

4
 

T
ru

c
k
 B

e
d
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 R
e
p
a
ir
 C

re
w

 T
ru

c
k
 -

 #
1
5

0

5
0

8
9

1
N

L
R

 W
in

s
u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
4

.4
7

 
M

o
to

r 
fo

r 
Ic

e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 -

 P
u

m
p
 M

a
in

t

5
0

8
9

2
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

.9
1

 
H

a
n
d
 S

o
a
p
 R

e
fi
lls

5
0

8
9

3
P

la
n
to

p
ia

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.8
6

 
B

u
lk

 H
a
rd

w
o
o
d
 -

 W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

5
0

8
9

4
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

L
iq

u
id

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
M

T
P

5
0

8
9

5
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
5

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1
 -

 D
ir
t

5
0

8
9

6
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.0
6

 
1
5
 A

m
p
 F

u
s
e
s
 U

n
it
 1

0
9

5
0

8
9

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
.1

6
 

O
il 

&
 A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

fo
r 

F
ro

n
t 
E

n
d
 L

o
a
d
e

r

5
0

8
9

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

3
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 4

 &
 7

5
0

8
9

9
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

9
.9

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 1

0
/5

/2
0
2
0

5
0

9
0

0
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
0

.4
0

 
9
0
 d

e
g
re

e
 B

e
n
d
, 

M
e
g
a
lu

g
s
 f

o
r 

P
V

C
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
, 
A

c
c
 S

e
ts

, 
T

ra
n
s
 G

a
s
k
e
t

5
0

9
0

1
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 T
ir
e
 M

a
rt

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
3

.5
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 T

ir
e
 o

n
 B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 #

5

5
0

9
0

2
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.5
4

 
H

y
d
ro

c
h
lo

ri
c
 A

c
id

 -
 l
a
b

5
0

9
0

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
9

7
.6

5
 

M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

C
e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

s
 &

 i
P

a
d
s
 T

h
ru

 O
c
t 
6
, 
2

0
2
0

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
1
9

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
7

.1
4

 
In

d
e

e
d

 A
d

v
 S

e
p

t/
C

iv
il 

E
n

g
in

e
e

r;
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 L

u
n

c
h

5
0

9
0

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 1
4

,1
8

8
.7

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
; 
B

io
s
o
lid

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll/

 t
h
ru

 

1
0

/1
5

/2
0

5
0

9
0

5
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
8

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

5
0

9
0

6
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

it
n
e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

  
- 

P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

5
0

9
0

7
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

6
9

.5
0

 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 O

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

A
F

-2
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,2

0
1

.3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

N
A

T
-2

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
6

8
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

P
R

-2
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
3

,6
9

4
.4

8
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2

0

5
0

9
0

8
A

A
 Q

u
a
rr

y
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
9

9
.8

5
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
- 

F
L
T

P
  

5
0

9
0

9
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

.0
0

 
C

la
s
s
 I
I 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
O

p
e
ra

to
r 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 E

x
a
m

 F
e
e
s
 (

5
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
)

5
0

9
1

0
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

6
3

.7
6

 
In

te
rn

e
t 
'D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

D
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
' P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 p

a
id

 m
o
n
th

ly
; 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 1

0
/1

1
 -

 1
1
/1

0

5
0

9
1

1
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

2
8

.4
1

 
S

C
A

D
A

 M
o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
; 
S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
D

a
ta

 C
h
a

rg
e
s

5
0

9
1

2
B

e
n
tc

o
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

0
.0

0
 

G
a
te

w
a
y
 C

o
n
v
e
rt

o
r 

fo
r 

C
u
m

m
in

s
 G

e
n
 C

o
n

tr
o
lle

r

5
0

9
1

3
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
4

.9
2

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

5
0

9
1

4
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
0

.8
9

 
R

o
ta

m
e
te

r 
R

a
te

 V
a
lv

e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 -
 W

O
T

P

5
0

9
1

5
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
9

.2
5

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 M

a
n
h
o

le
 A

d
a
p
te

rs
 (

W
a
te

r 
S

to
p
s
)

5
0

9
1

6
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 J

u
ly

 2
6
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
2
, 

2
0
2

0
 -

 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
(E

x
e
c
u
te

d
 2

/8
/2

0
1
8

)

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

5
0

9
1

7
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

O
c
to

b
e

r

5
0

9
1

8
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
5

.2
7

 
C

o
p
ie

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
L
a
b

 -
 B

a
s
e
 &

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
s

5
0

9
1

9
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
1

.5
6

 
3
0
' R

e
c
lo

s
a
b
le

 F
a
s
te

n
e

r 
- 

B
lo

w
e
r 

F
ilt

e
r

5
0

9
2

0
E

a
g
le

 F
e
n
c
e
 D

is
tr

ib
u
ti
n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

4
2

.1
2

 
R

a
d
io

 G
a
te

 S
y
s
te

m
 (

S
p
a
re

)

5
0

9
2

1
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,1
8

9
.8

3
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
T

ra
m

m
e
l 
E

s
ta

te
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1
, 

5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 

G
a
te

, 
M

a
rc

h
e
', 

C
h
a

p
e
l 
R

id
g
e
, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
id

s
ta

te
 P

S
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/4

6
th

, 

H
ill

 L
a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
/J

u
d
y
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
s
 R

o
a
d

5
0

9
2

2
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.6
4

 
F

ix
 F

la
t 
- 

T
ra

ile
r 

#
5

5
0

9
2

3
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,6
0

1
.3

8
 

M
o
n
th

 o
f 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

F
le

e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 G

a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l

5
0

9
2

4
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

0
.7

6
 

1
0
0
 A

m
p
 C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
r 

R
iv

e
r 

R
u
n
 P

S
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 M

o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

e
r

5
0

9
2

5
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,4

0
8

.8
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M

5
0

9
2

6
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.7
5

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
F

u
e
l 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
3

5
0

9
2

7
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
1

8
.2

5
 

B
u
s
h
in

g
 +

F
re

ig
h
t/
U

n
it
 1

4
2

; 
C

a
m

e
ra

 P
a

rt
s

5
0

9
2

8
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

5
.8

7
 

A
ir
 C

o
m

p
re

s
s
o
r 

B
a
tt

e
ry

5
0

9
2

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 2

-P
in

e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll:

  
1
1

 L
o
a

d
s
 1

0
/2

0
 -

 1
0
/2

6
/2

0

5
0

9
3

0
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
4

.7
6

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

 &
 P

re
s
to

 W
ip

e
rs

5
0

9
3

1
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
5

.3
6

 
5

0
 L

b
. 

W
a

te
r 

P
lu

g
 (

F
a

s
t 

A
c
ti
n

g
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 t

o
 S

e
a

l 
C

ra
c
k
s
 i
n

 M
a

n
h

o
le

s
)

5
0

9
3

2
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
9

,9
6

0
.7

6
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
2
0

5
0

9
3

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

 9
,0

0
3

.4
2

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
W

ilc
o
x
, 
F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d

 P
k
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

5
0

9
3

4
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
4

.1
0

 
M

o
n
k
 W

ip
e
s
, 
N

o
 P

a
rk

in
g
 S

te
n
c
il,

 S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
N

it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s

5
0

9
3

5
O

.J
.'s

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

w
o
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
8

.1
3

 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

5
0

9
3

6
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.8
5

 
D

o
g
h
o

u
s
e
 C

o
n
e

 W
a
rd

 1

5
0

9
3

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
5

.1
3

 
C

a
le

n
d
a

r 
R

e
fi
lls

, 
P

ri
n
t 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s

5
0

9
3

8
P

o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
0

3
.9

4
 

P
a
rk

e
r 

F
it
ti
n
g
s
 U

n
it
 1

4
3

, 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

ra
n
s
m

is
s
io

n
 U

n
it
 1

4
2

, 
U

n
it
 1

0
9

 (
w

o
n
't 

s
ta

rt
) 

L
a
b
o

r 
&

 R
e
p
a
ir

 &
 R

e
p
la

c
e
, 
B

a
d
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 

5
0

9
3

9
P

u
rv

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
2

6
.9

0
 

G
e
a
r 

M
o
to

r 
fo

r 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 C

o
n
v
e
y
o
r 

(2
0
2
0

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

)

5
0

9
4

0
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
4

.3
6

 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 f

o
r 

H
o
s
e
 R

e
e
l 
U

n
it
 1

4
3

5
0

9
4

1
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

1
,9

9
1

.1
5

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 S
e
p
t 
C

y
c
le

 9
 &

 E
O

M

5
0

9
4

2
S

H
I 
In

te
rn

a
ti
o
n
a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

M
ic

ro
s
o
ft

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
: 
 2

0
 E

x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
s
; 
2
0
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

5
0

9
4

3
S

P
A

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
3

8
.4

2
 

D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t/

D
e
o
d
o

ra
n
t,
 P

o
w

e
r 

W
ip

e
s
, 
P

o
p
U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
D

is
in

fe
c
ta

n
t 

S
p
ra

y
, 
S

p
a
 

O
d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

5
0

9
4

4
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
2

.8
7

 
A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
B

o
lt
s
, 
A

n
c
h
o
rs

, 
F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

, 
L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
e
tc

.

5
0

9
4

5
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
2

.8
0

 
5
5
-G

a
l 
D

ru
m

 o
f 

P
ro

p
a
n

e
l 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 S

o
a
p

5
0

9
4

6
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
9

.0
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
0

9
4

7
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
0

.0
0

 
T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 2
 V

e
h
ic

le
s
 o

n
ly

 I
n
v
o
ic

e
d

5
0

9
4

8
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
3

1
.2

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
0

9
4

9
W

E
B

 L
u
b

ri
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
/J

if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

1
.9

3
 

H
ig

h
 M

ile
a
g
e

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 -

 U
n
it
 1

1
9

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

O
c
to

b
e

r 
3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
2
0

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 P

o
w

e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.7
6

 
L
a
te

 F
e
e
 o

n
 P

re
v
io

u
s
 I
n
v
o
ic

e

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
2
1

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 2

3
,9

5
0

.5
2

 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
 N

o
t 
R

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 M

a
il 

&
 D

u
e
: 
 F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 F
L
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 

E
.,
 F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t,
 F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
D

ix
ie

, 

L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r,

 D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 

X
in

g
, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 

P
in

e
 T

re
e
 P

t,
 L

a
k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
8
0
4

B
 N

o
n
a
, 

3
8
1

2
B

 

N
o
n
a
, 

3
9
2
4

B
 N

o
n
a
,F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n

 $
  

1
,5

9
7

,3
7

2
.9

0
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
  
1

0
/1

1
/2

0
 $

  
  

 1
3

0
,6

9
2

.0
9

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
7
/2

0
 $

  
  

 1
3

0
,1

2
6

.4
4

 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 D
e
p
o
s
it
 o

f 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

C
le

a
re

n
t

2
5

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

C
re

d
it
 C

a
rd

 A
c
c
e
p
ta

n
c
e

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

4
,2

5
8

.9
2

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

3
5

,9
7

3
.4

5
$

  
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,1

3
8

,4
7

4
.3

0
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
4
4

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

3
5
,9

7
3
.4

5
$
  
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
6
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/i
n
d
ia

n
 H

lls
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

3
5
,9

7
3
.4

5
$
  
 N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

1
0
/1

/2
0
2
0

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

1
0
/7

/2
0
2
0

2
3
8
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/7

1
0
/9

/2
0
2
0

1
3
0
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

P
a
y
 P

e
io

d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

0
/1

1
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/1

3

1
0
/1

6
/2

0
2
0

7
4
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/1

2
-1

0
/1

6

1
0
/2

1
/2

0
2
0

2
7
8
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/2

1

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
0

1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

P
a
y
 P

e
io

d
 E

n
d
e
d
 1

0
/2

7
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/2

5

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

3
3
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
F

o
r 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 1
0
/2

6
-1

0
/3

0

1
0
/3

0
/2

0
2
0

8
4
,4

1
9
.4

0
$
  
  
  

 
S

e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

1
,9

8
4
,1

8
6
.0

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

O
c

to
b

e
r 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

0

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR OCTOBER 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for October 2020. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 

 

The Retirement Committee for the North Little Rock Wastewater’s Defined Benefit Pension 

Plan met on October 22, 2020.  The July 1, 2020 actuarial valuation report, provided by Mr. 

Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro & Associates, Inc. suggested a minimum contribution of 

$660,000.  The Retirement Committee, recommends a contribution amount of $750,000.  If a 

contribution amount of $750,000 (or similar amount as a percentage of payroll) was made over 

a period of 7 years, the unfunded accrued liability would be fully funded.  An amount of 

$780,000 is included in the 2020 budget for the pension plan contribution.  Mr. Nelson will 

provide a summary of the actuarial report.   

 
 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
 

Authorize the contribution amount of $750,000 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 

 
BUDGET FOR 2021 

 
 Ms. Gina Briley, Finance Administrator, will provide copies of a Draft Budget for 2021. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 


























